Wendy Lewis - NOAA Federal
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From: Wendy Lewis - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Glacken, Meredith (Federal); Brebbia, Sean (Federal); O'Connor, Kasey (Federal);
Hull, Cordell (Federal)

Cc: Tanya Dobrzynski - NOAA Federal; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal; Stu Levenbach -
NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: Senator Blumenthal - Letter to NOAA re: Hurricane Dorian Forecast

Attachments: 2019_09 06 - Letter to NOAA re Hurricane Dorian Forecast_FINAL.pdf

Additional oversight letter. Please let us know how to control. This was entered into exec sec, but I'm
unclear on who has the pen.

Thanks,
Wendy

From: "Story, Thomas (Blumenthal)" <Thomas_Story@blumenthal.senate.gov>
Date: September 6, 2019 at 4:31:08 PM EDT

To: "'craig.woolcott@noaa.gov'" <craig.woolcott@noaa.gov>

Subject: Senator Blumenthal - Letter to NOAA re: Hurricane Dorian Forecast

Hi Craig,

Please find attached Senator Blumenthal’s letter to NOAA regarding the importance of
protecting the public’s access to accurate information produced by the agency. A hard copy will
go out with today’s mail.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,

T)

Thomas J. Story | Legislative Assistant
U.S. Senator Richard Blumenthal

706 Hart Senate Office Building | (202) 224-2823
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Wendy Lewis

Director

Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
Direct: (202) 482.5448

ce T

Email: wendy.lewis@noaa.gov
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